From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk

Sent: 28 January 2025 13:12

To: Business Licence

Cc: Hardish.Purewal

Subject: RE: Tesco Express, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, HAO 1TW,

Good afternoon Brent

Myself and Hardish are both in agreement with the attached list of conditions, therefore
police withdraw reps.

Thanks,
Phil

Cc Hardish — Hopefully you have no issues with the granting of this new license.

From: Purewal, Hardish

Sent: 28 January 2025 12:40

To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU

Subject: Tesco Express, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, HAO 1TW,

Hi Phil
Thank you for your representation.

If the premises licence is granted for Tesco Express, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, HAO
1TW, we would be happy to agree the following conditions:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

2. CCTV camera shall be installed to cover all the entrances and exits of the premises

3. Amember of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the
premise at all times that the premises are open for trading. This staff member shall be
capable of making copies and downloading any footage immediately requested by the
police of authorised Brent council officials.

4. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the
recording.

5. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a
clear head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises and the
main area where alcoholis sold from.



6. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.
7. A‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

8. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises and made available forinspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council of the police, which will record the
following:

a) Any complaints received.

b) Any incidents of disorder.

c) Any faults in the CCTV system.

d) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Any inputs recorded in this log shall be done within 24 hours of the incident

10 . Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who
provide training including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act
2003 legislation (at least every 12 months). The training shall be documented. This
training log shall be kept and made available immediately for inspection by police and
relevant authorities upon request.

11. There shall be no high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV sold with
the exception of craft or premium products.

12. There shall be no single cans or bottles of beer or cider sold at the premises with the
exception of craft or premium products.

13. There shall be no miniatures under 35cl of spirts or wine sold at the premises with
the exception of those included in a gift pack.

14. Atill prompt shall appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of
their responsibilities including not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18.

15. Challenge 25 signage will be displayed in the premises.

16. Acceptable proof of age shall be PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card
driving licence, passport or any other ID approved by the Home Office.

Thanks

Hardish Purewal

Senior UK Licensing Manager

Group Legal

Tesco, Booker, One stop

Shire Park, Kestrel Way, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 1GA.



